
 

 

 

706 Duke Street • Alexandria, VA 22314 
202.742.8900 • www.clementmurphy.com 

July 8, 2025 

Via Electronic Filing   
 
Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 

 
 

 

Re: Chevron USA Inc., et al. v. Plaquemines Parish, et al., No. 24-813 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Petitioners in the above-captioned case.  Having conferred with Respondents’ 
counsel, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the following briefing schedule:   

Petitioners’ brief and joint appendix:   September 4, 2025 

Respondents’ brief: November 13, 2025 

Petitioners’ reply: December 15, 2025 

These extensions of time are requested to accommodate professional and personal obligations 
during the briefing period.  Thank you for your consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement 
Counsel for Petitioners  

cc:  All Counsel of Record 


